
 

Local Youth Network Management Group Meeting 

Local Youth Network Management Group Record  

Area South West Wiltshire LYN 
 

Date 
 

22/2/18 Times 8-9.30pm
  

Venue Wilton Youth Centre 

Present Young People – Miranda, Emily 
Adults – Steve, Pauline, George, Jaki, George J 
Grant applicant – David Barton 

Apologies 
 

Georgia, Mark 

Agenda Items 
 

1 Welcome and Apologies 

2 Notes/actions from previous meeting 

3 Update from Area Board meeting on 2 February 2018 

4 Budget update 

5 Youth grant applications 

6 Project funding for 2017/18 

7 AOB 

Decisions 
 

1  

2 Actions completed 

3 Seeds4Success awarded £5,000 towards Friday Night Drop-Ins project. 

4 £3,233 remaining in Youth budget for 2017/18. 

5 Presentation by David Barton from Kilmington & Stourton Cricket Club. 
Looking to replace bowling machine that is 13 years old. 
U15s and U19s teams. 
Will begin 4 March indoor nets. 
Close links with local primary schools. 
All Stars Cricket for 5-7 year olds. 
Jaki suggested include a ‘have a go’ session at the Nadder Centre. 
£1773.99 requested, £2,500 total cost. 
Recommendation – agree to allocation on condition that taster sessions 
for Monday evening session / young people with special educational 
needs be explored. 
 
Steve contacted by local artist interested in running courses for young people. 
Jaki advised that already have art volunteers. 
Question raised how she intends to set up – as a CIC? 
Too early to consider at the current time until clarity around exactly what is 
going to be offered and how. 
George suggested artist could talk to HarT (Hampshire Art for Recreation & 
Therapy) www.hart.works, 01590 435045, CEO Annie Jeffery. 
 
Skates for Nadder Centre/Skate Park. 
Questions raised: 

- Would there be a charge to hire for outdoor use? 
- Would the equipment be appropriate for both? 
- What is age range/shoe size being requested? 

http://www.hart.works/


 

- If lending skates for outside what about other requirements to cover 
health and safety e.g. pads etc. 

- Responsibility of lending equipment. 
- Most people bring their own. 

 
ACTION – Steve to feedback to Health and Wellbeing Manager that LYN 
does not support proposal at current time. 

6 Jaki mentioned extra funding for Monday evening activities in new financial 
year. 
Other suggestions to be made ahead of Area Board meeting?  ACTION – 
Steve to circulate request for proposals. 

7 George mentioned ImaYDiT’ (“I made it”) project.  Possible alternative route 
for young people not able to access apprenticeships.  Upcoming meeting with 
Cllr Laura Hayes. 

Recommendations to Area Board 
 

1 The LYN recommends to the South West Wiltshire Area Board that £1,773.99 
be allocated for the application from Kilmington & Stourton Cricket Club, on 
condition that taster sessions for Monday evening session / young people with 
special educational needs be explored. 

 

 


